AGENDA MATERIAL
DATE.5 /i3, MEMNO. RA 24

]\fllehssa Whltnez

From: Joy Full [
Sent: Sunday, May 16, 2021 5:27 PM
To: COB_mail :
Subject: NO VACCINES, NO MASKS!

There is NO CDC Health DATA THAT WARRANTS masks nor Vaccines!

DO YOUR RESEARCH! Your lack of knowledge; is embarrassing.

HEINZ is ridiculous for stating that parents don't know better. OUR kids are OURS to raise NOT HIS or the GOVT!
Grijalva is worse for saying "the virus is looking for a place to go". What Medical term is this??

"We the PEOPLE have NATURAL RIGHTS, including makihg health decisions, so GET OUT of our lives!




Melissa Whitney

From: notification@pima.gov

Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2021 3:39 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: Clerk of the Board Feedback Form 2021-05-15 03:38 PM Submission Notlflcat|on

Clerk of the Board Feedback Form 2021-05-15 03:38 PM was submitted by Guest on 5/15/2021 3:38:52 PM
(GMT-07:00) US/Arizona D

First Name William
Last Name Bevill

Emml_
Address [N

City Tucson
State AZ

Zipcode [N
Phone N

Message Subject Library/masks/Temps

Hello, I work at the public library for Pima County. Yesterday, I had around half a dozen
interactions with very angry, very confrontational patrons coming in either refusing
masks, and or refusing temperatures. At my very small library, this is more than I have
ever encountered. I cannot imagine how much worse it is going to get. Our patrons,
including reports from fellow co-workers at other libraries, say that the maskless patrons
are at times scaring them- we have daily faced patrons at libraries with mental health
issues for years, it's part of our job, but this is something that is absolutely draining me on
a level I cannot put into words. I have spent the last year suffering great mental
depression and exhaustion, I've used up all of my leave into January during our shut down
and lost pay, and I'm hurting. I can barely call out sick anymore. I'm a Library Associate-
I'm a nerd, I'm a geek, I'm introverted, and I read- and I may sum up most library staff
who are story time experts, teen youth programmers, and shy and sweet people, who now
spend our entire day enforcing each patron walking in to put on a mask, being berated by

Comment them, worrying for our safety (and our health, even if we have been vaccinated like I
‘have) and trying to keep order. On top of patrons not wearing masks, and pulling them
down throughout their visit, we also have to make them take their temperatures. These
two combinations have burned me out to a point that I sit at home now on my time off
panicking about going back to work. I don't think I enjoy my job anymore, because my
job is enforcing mask wearing and temps with patrons who I am petrified of. And I've
dealt with lockdown situations in libraries and witnessed fights and been threatened
before at other branches. I'm writing on my own- my own email, outside of work time,
because I am appealing to you, to the Board, for help. I understand the science, I
understand why the mask enforcement is still happening. But I'm struggling and so are so
many of my co-workers. I can't believe I was hoping to hear that at least the mask '
ordinance would go away for patrons during the Board meeting, and I'm as pro-mask as
they come, but I can't take this. Patrons are fed up with the masks and the temps and I'm
hurting. Pléase help us. ‘ .




Response requested Yes
Referred_Page https://webcms.pima.gov/cms/One.aspx ?portalld=169&pageld=235182

Thank you, Pima County, Arizona





